

HOUSE BILL NO. 306

INTRODUCED BY MCCAFFREE, VAUGHN, BARTLETT, KENNEDY

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 21, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 5, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 6, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 8, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 9, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 10, 1993	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 88; NOES, 9.
FEBRUARY 11, 1993	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 12, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 5, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 6, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 8, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 45; NOES, 3.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 16, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

House BILL NO. 306

INTRODUCED BY M. Pappas Vaughn Bartlett Kennedy

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING COUNTY MEMBERSHIP IN COUNTY TREASURERS' ASSOCIATIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-5-2144, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-5-2144, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-5-2144. Membership in associations of county treasurers. (1) County treasurers ~~are---authorized---and empowered--to~~ may take out county membership in and to cooperate with associations and organizations of county treasurers of this state for the furtherance of good government and the protection of county interests. ~~Payment for membership in such associations or organizations shall be made from county funds in such amount as shall be approved by the board of county commissioners.~~

(2) All county treasurers of the various counties throughout the state ~~shall---be~~ are allowed actual transportation expenses and per diem allowance for attendance upon at any general meeting of the Montana association of county treasurers held within the state not more often than once a year, and the proportionate expenses and charges against each county as a member of such the

1 association ~~shall~~ must be paid by such the county."

-End-



APPROVED BY COMM.
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1 Howe BILL NO. 306
2 INTRODUCED BY McPhee Vaughn Bartlett Kennedy
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING COUNTY
5 MEMBERSHIP IN COUNTY TREASURERS' ASSOCIATIONS; AND AMENDING
6 SECTION 7-5-2144, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 7-5-2144, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-5-2144. Membership in associations of county
11 treasurers. (1) County treasurers ~~are---authorized---and~~
12 ~~empowered--to~~ may take out county membership in and to
13 cooperate with associations and organizations of county
14 treasurers of this state for the furtherance of good
15 government and the protection of county interests. Payment
16 ~~for-membership-in-such-associations-or--organizations--shall~~
17 ~~be--made--from--county--funds--in--such--amount--as-shall-be~~
18 ~~approved-by-the-board-of-county-commissioners.~~

19 (2) All county treasurers of the various counties
20 throughout the state ~~shall---be~~ are allowed actual
21 transportation expenses and per diem allowance for
22 attendance upon at any general meeting of the Montana
23 association of county treasurers held within the state not
24 more often than once a year, and the proportionate expenses
25 and charges against each county as a member of such the

1 association shall must be paid by such the county."

-End-

1 Howe BILL NO. 306
2 INTRODUCED BY M. Paffhausen, Douglas D. Kennedy
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING COUNTY
5 MEMBERSHIP IN COUNTY TREASURERS' ASSOCIATIONS; AND AMENDING
6 SECTION 7-5-2144, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 7-5-2144, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-5-2144. Membership in associations of county
11 treasurers. (1) County treasurers are---authorized---and
12 empowered--to may take out county membership in and to
13 cooperate with associations and organizations of county
14 treasurers of this state for the furtherance of good
15 government and the protection of county interests. Payment
16 ~~for-membership-in-such-associations-or--organizations--shall~~
17 ~~be--made--from--county--funds--in--such--amount--as--shall--be~~
18 ~~approved-by-the-board-of-county-commissioners.~~

19 (2) All county treasurers of the various counties
20 throughout the state shall---be are allowed actual
21 transportation expenses and per diem allowance for
22 attendance upon at any general meeting of the Montana
23 association of county treasurers held within the state not
24 more often than once a year, and the proportionate expenses
25 and charges against each county as a member of such the

1 association shall must be paid by such the county."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 306

2 INTRODUCED BY MCCAFFREE, VAUGHN, BARTLETT, KENNEDY

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING COUNTY
5 MEMBERSHIP IN COUNTY TREASURERS' ASSOCIATIONS; AND AMENDING
6 SECTION 7-5-2144, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 7-5-2144, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-5-2144. Membership in associations of county
11 treasurers. (1) County treasurers ~~are---authorized---and~~
12 ~~empowered--to~~ may take out county membership in and to
13 cooperate with associations and organizations of county
14 treasurers of this state for the furtherance of good
15 government and the protection of county interests. Payment
16 ~~for-membership-in-such-associations-or--organizations--shall~~
17 ~~be--made--from--county--funds--in--such--amount--as--shall--be~~
18 ~~approved-by-the-board-of-county-commissioners.~~

19 (2) All county treasurers of the various counties
20 throughout the state ~~shall---be~~ are allowed actual
21 transportation expenses and per diem allowance for
22 attendance upon at any general meeting of the Montana
23 association of county treasurers held within the state not
24 more often than once a year, and the proportionate expenses
25 and charges against each county as a member of such the

1 association ~~shall~~ must be paid by such the county."

-End-